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From: news@texasranger.org on behalf of Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum [news@texasranger.org]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:16 AM

To: christinew@texasranger.org

Subject: News from Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum
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The Texas Ranger Hall of
Fame and Museum will host

. its annual Spring Break

1 Round Up event on Saturday,
March 15th from 10:00 am
until 2:00 pm.

In the Press

The come and go event will
., feature activities and
| programs for children and
. § adults, including a camp and
-4 chuck wagon cooking
demonstration by Texas Top
Guns. Scott Bundy of Texas Top Guns says, "For us, we get to act
In January, the Houston like cowkl)oys like when we're 12 years old except 'for .aII the toys"are
: cooler. It's just a blast to come out here and do this kind of stuff.
Chronicle reported on g . . .
50th . Visitors also will enjoy a presentation by a real Texas Ranger!
our N anniversary. — pniance to the event is free with general museum admission.
Please click here to read

2/3/2014



Page 2 of 5

the article and view the
slideshow.

Texas Ranger Jeter

On Wednesday,
February 12, 2014,
Texas Ranger Steven
Jeter, Company "A" in
Huntsville, will receive

the William P. Clements o
Excellence award. Wear Red to Save 10%

. The Texas Ranger Hall of Fame is celebrating
This award was created  \aiional Wear Red Day® on Friday, February 7th.
to honor employees Who | heart disease is the No. 1 killer of women. In
display exceptional honor of the 10th anniversary of the Go Red for =
performance of duties  Women program, museum staff will wear red and for women
throughout the course of | offer visitors who wear red that day 10% off their
his or her career at DPS. | gift shop purchases.

Police Officer Stops The American Heart Association (AHA) launched National Wear

to Play Catch Red Day® in 2003 to bring attention to cardiovascular disease,
which claimed the lives of nearly 500,000 American women each
year. In 2004, the AHA created Go Red for Women to educate
women on heart disease, help women come together to show their
support, and increase funding for heart disease research and
treatments for those in need.

For more information about AHA and Go Red for Women, please
click here.

48 Hours

We love a good story!
Please click here to
watch "Police Officer
Stops to Play Catch With
Boy Playing Alone."

Retired Lt. Rudy Jaramillo will be
featured in an upcoming episode of 48
Hours. During his role as a cold case
investigator with the Texas Rangers in
2002, Lt. Jaramillo investigated the cold
case murder of Irene Garza in 1960.
The episode is scheduled to air on CBS
in March.

Digest of Motor
Laws

Please click here to read a CNN article,
"Police: Evidence in killing of former
beauty queen points to ex-priest."
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New Board Members

The Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum welcomes three new
Board members who have also been distinguished leaders of the
Texas Rangers.

Are you planning a road
trip to a new state this
summer? Do you want

to know the state's
motor laws?

AAA has an online
Digest of Motor Laws for
the United States and
Canada. The database
includes laws from
bicycle safety to titles
and ownership. Barry Caver of Ft. Worth, with Bildor Management/Investments

L.L.C., is the retired Captain of Company "E" in Midland.

De Los Santos Sweaney

Please click here to
access the Digest of Gerardo "Gary" De Los Santos of San Antonio, with Chesapeake
Motor Laws. Energy Corp, is the retired former Assistant Chief of the Texas
Rangers.

10 Books for Texans . ) .
Richard Sweaney, a rancher from Purmela, Texas, is the retired

Captain of Company "B" in Garland.

These outstanding individuals will assist with the campaign to
renovate and expand the Hall of Fame and Museum and lend their
considerable expertise to the development of new exhibits and
educational programs. We are grateful for their participation.

Elizabeth Jordon, a
longtime buyer at
BookPeople,
recommends these titles
as 10 books every
Texan should read in an
article for Texas
Highways. Which books
have you read?

Please click here to get
the list. o
Training News
Education Center
Texas Ranger Cody Mitchell, Company "F" in Austin, and Lieutenant
Derek Prestridge, Austin Headquarters, traveled to Regina, Canada
to present the Interdiction for the Protection of Children program. The
training was held at the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Academy.
Also pictured is DPS Victim Services Counselor Christi Traver,
Austin.
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The following groups
utilized the Education
Center for programs
during the month of
January:

Altrusa International
Waco Foundation
Waco Knight Riders
Humane Society
National Charity League
W.H.E.E.L. Initiative
Baylor University
Texas DPS

Quick Links

Website
Gift Shop
Knox Center
Education Center
Education Programs
Research Center
Museum Video
Texas Ranger
Bicentennial
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Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum
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Hollis Rutledge Birthday

On January 19th, Cynthia Leon, Chair of the
Texas Public Safety Commission, hosted a
60th birthday party for husband, Hollis
Rutledge. The event was held in John Knox
Memorial Center at the Texas Ranger Hall of
Fame. In addition to fajitas and country music,
guests enjoyed touring the museum exhibits.

Mr. Rutledge requested guests donate to the
museum's exhibit renovation projects in lieu of
gifts. The museum is seeking contributions for
renovations to three exhibit galleries, which will cover Texas Ranger
history from 1900 to the present. Also, there will be a gallery to
display the world-class Lone Ranger collection and an alcove
honoring the retired Texas Rangers.

We appreciate the generosity of Mr. Rutledge and his guests! To
become an exhibit sponsor, please contact Christine Rothenbush,
Marketing & Development Coordinator, at (254) 750-8631. Thank
you!

Gift Shop Feature: Watches

" : Just in time for
| S —— U (IR PR
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your valentine!

The Texas Ranger Museum Gift Shop now offers a selection of men's
and women's watches. There are two wrist band styles: stainless
steel and black nylon slip through strap; and two face designs: the
Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum logo and the Texas Ranger
badge. Each watch features a precision clock movement, accurate to
within one minute per year, is water and scratch-resistant, and comes
in a protective silver tin. Please specify face design, wrist band, and
gender when ordering.

Call (877) 750-8631 or email the store to order one today. We ship
worldwide. Sales from the Gift Shop benefit the preservation and
education activities of the Museum.

i Save Wear red on Friday, February 7, 2014 and receive 10% off your |
i gift shop purchase. We are celebrating the 10th anniversary of :
' 10% Go Red for Women on National Wear Red Day. :

Offer Valid: February 7, 2014
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